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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 4:17 p.m.
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: ID010343 - LGOIMA
Attachments: Froggatt-concrete strip 21082019.pdf

Hi Brian 

 

Thank you for your request for information relating to the retaining wall and stopbank opposite 10 Victoria Street, 

Dargaville under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. 
 

Please find attached the documentation Council holds relating to the construction and post construction of the 

Dargaville Township Flood Protection.  

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further queries. 

 

Regards Linda 
 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 

From: Administration Requests  

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 4:02 PM 

To:  

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: FW: ID010343 - LGOIMA 

 
Hi Brian 

 

Further to your request for information it is taking longer than expected. We are trying to trace the work back to the 

early 1990’s before most of our records were electronic. The historic records aren’t stored on site and our records 

officer needs to go through a number of files to check them. 

 

Because of this I am going to have to extend your LGOIMA request for a week. You will receive a response by 28 August 

2019. 

Under section 27 of LGOIMA, you are able to complain to the Ombudsman for an investigation or review of the decision 

to extend your request. 

Regards Linda 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 
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From: Council  

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 5:24 PM 

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: ID010343 - LGOIMA 

 
Tēnā koe Linda  
 
This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer has 
been advised response is due15 August 2019.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Customer Services 
 

 

Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services 
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059 
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 
Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310 
Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505 
Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Brians Gym   

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 3:52:50 PM 
To: Council 

Subject: 010343 LGOIMA 
 

I require all the information you have on the Retaining wall & stopbank opposite 10 Victoria Street, Dargaville. 

Brian 

 

From: Council [mailto:Council@kaipara.govt.nz]  

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 1:06 p.m. 

To:  

Subject: ID:010343 LGOIMA 

 

Tēnā koe Brian, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry. 
 
To assist with your request for official information, please provide specific details as requested below and return to to council@kaipara.govt.nz  
 
Official information request: brief detail of the subject matter of the request 

 

Please supply the following information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA): 



3

Please give specific details of the information you are seeking, such as a particular document or file, or information on a particular topic created within a 
stated timeframe 

 

If you need any more information from me please let me know as soon as possible. 

 

I understand that a decision on a request for information under the LGOIMA, should be made within 20 working days of receiving that request. 

 

If you do not normally deal with official information requests, or you need advice on dealing with this request, guidance is available from the 
Ombudsman at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz 

If you require any further assistance please contact the Kaipara District Council email council@kaipara.govt.nz, telephone 0800 727 059 or visit our 

website www.kaipara.govt.nz. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Customer Services 

 

Merilyn Mura |Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services 
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

 

 

 

 
















































































